Kevin W. Sightler

From: Kevin W. Sightler

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:42 PM

To: lloydd@usca.edu

Cc: Denise Young

Subject: SACSCOC Verification - Comprehensive Transition Postsecondary (CTP)

October 9, 2024

Dr. Lloyd A. Dawe

Director of Institutional Effectiveness & SACSCOC Liaison
University of South Carolina Aiken

101 H&SS

471 University Parkway

Aiken, SC 29801

Via email to lloydd@usca.edu

U.S. Department of Education (USDE)
U.S. Department of Education (USDE) Office of Federal Student Aid
or other accreditation verifiers

Dear Dr. Dawe:

Share this email in its entirety with third party accreditation verifiers as needed. Keep
this email in the institution’s permanent accreditation records. A secured digitally
signed PDF is provided.

Responsive to your request, this verifies University of South Carolina Aiken is
accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on
Colleges (SACSCOC) to award degrees and other credentials including certificates
and diplomas at the following levels: Associate, Baccalaureate, and Master's.

The institution’s main campus is 471 University Parkway, Aiken, SC 29801. The
institution is not on sanction. The institution’s accreditation was reaffirmed in
2021. The next reaffirmation of accreditation is scheduled for 2031.

For the benefit of accreditation verifiers:

SACSCOC is aware of the institution’s plan to extend its current two-year
comprehensive transition and postsecondary (CTP) program for students with
intellectual disabilities to a four-year program. The institution has determined
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offering the program is not a substantive change as defined by SACSCOC policy
and, therefore, neither notification nor approval are required. The program is
included in the scope of the institution's accreditation.

Sincerely, o -
//u/ Kevin W. Sightler 2o i ™
Is/ Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change
Southern Association of College and Schools
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC)
KWS:
cc: Dr. Denise Y. Young, Vice President, SACSCOC
Verification Case Number: 00001351
This email is an official communication from the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). It should be given

the same consideration as a printed and signed letter.

#HHEND OF EMAIL###
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